27 March 2025

RE: Aquarius Waste Management Ltd

Address: Unit 50, Burnett Business Park, Gypsy Lane, Keynsham,
Bristol, BS31 2ED

Our Reference: 59335201

PARTINERS

We can confirm that we act as insurance brokers on behalf of the above insured, and that the following covers

are in place:

Liquid waste removal and drainage. Jet system drain unblocking Camera investigation works to include repairs
and occasional replacement (to include Pipe Re lining) Installation, maintenance, service and repair of Septic
tanks and waste management systems Waste removal and disposal of waste of the above Drain replacement
.Confined space work undertaken very rarely and all via BFSC (Client is happy to notify of this in the future on
an as and when basis) Supply of Portable Toilets (Via BFSC) this happens 1 x annually. Excluding excavator
works unless solely undertaken by Bona Fide Sub-Contractors and the sale of motor vehicles

Insurer:

Policy Reference:
Cover Period:
Indemnity Limit:

Indemnity to Principal:

Insurer:

Policy Reference:
Cover Period:
Indemnity Limit:
Indemnity to Principal:

Excess:

Insurer:
Policy Reference:
Cover Period:

Excess layer:

Layer limit of indemnity:

Indemnity to Principal:

Pen Underwriting Limited underwritten by HCC International
Insurance Company Plc

P/OED/10056
31st March 2025 to 30t March 2026
£10,000,000 any one claim

Yes

Pen Underwriting Limited underwritten by HCC International
Insurance Company Plc

P/OED/10056

31st March 2025 to 30t March 2026
£5,000,000 any one claim

Yes

£500

QBE UK Limited
Y139508QBE0122A

31st March 2025 to 30t March 2026
£5,000,000

£5,000,000

Yes

Please Note:

The information provided in this document provides a brief overview of covers in place at the time this was sent.
The full details of the above policies, including terms and conditions, are provided in their respective policy
documentation. The expiry date given represents the normal expiry date of the policy. This document does not
change cover provided. The cover stated above may change or be cancelled, and we are under no obligation to
advise you as such.



Please contact us if you require any further information.

Yours faithfully,

Katie Bradshaw

Client Adviser

Partners&
0117 450 1881
katie.bradshaw@partnersand.com



